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Summary of the GSSB electronic
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For GSSB information

Date 6 January 2026
Subject Summary of meeting held on 11 December 2025 and GSSB Work Program 2026-
2028

Description  This paper presents a summary of the GSSB electronic vote for the Summary of
the meeting held on 11 December and the GSSB Work Program 2026-2028
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GSSB electronic vote December
2025

During the in person meeting held on 11 December 2025, quorum was not reached so an electronic
vote was requested to acquire approval for two items.

Overview of proposed changes:

e One point — my point stating the need of work for improving online/digital presentation and
usability of GRI Standards (not to overwhelm the users by the volume of the documents but to
let them focus on material issues) seems not addressed in the Summary and the Work
Program. If this is considered, | approve the notes.

o Work Program: Would like to see innovative/thought leadership topics for standards prioritised
over well known topics, as discussed in the December and November meetings.

Email sent:

From: GSSB Secretariat
Sent: Wednesday, 17 December 2025 17:16
To: 2025 GSSB Members

Subject: GSSB Draft Work Program 2026-2028 - ELECTRONIC VOTE requested by Monday 5
January 2026

Dear GSSB members,

Further to the GSSB meeting held on Thursday 11 December, please find attached the draft
meeting summary and revised draft Work Program 2026-2028, updated to reflect comments
and feedback provided by members during the meeting.

As only 9 members were in attendance and further revisions have since been made to the Work
Program, we are seeking electronic approval of the draft Work Program 2026-2028 from all
GSSB members. In addition, we request electronic approval of the draft meeting summary for
those members who were present at the meeting.

Draft summary approval

For the approval of the draft summary of the meeting, we request members present to approve,
or not, by Monday 5 January 2026:

GSSB Decision 2025.45 GSSB resolves to approve Item 01 - Draft summary of the GSSB
meeting held on 11 December 2025

Do you approve: Item 01 - Draft summary of the GSSB meeting held on 11 December 20257

Name of GSSB member Vote Comments

Yes No
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Draft Work Program 2026-2028

We ask all members to approve, or not, the Work Program 2026-2028 by Monday 5 January
2026. If you have any comments please add these to the table below, and if necessary, the
Work Program will be updated and circulated again:

GSSB Decision 2025.46 GSSB resolves to approve Item 02 — Draft GSSB Work Program

2026-2028

Do you approve: Item 02 — Draft GSSB Work Program 2026-2028 Electronic Vote?

Name of GSSB member | Vote Comments
Yes No
Thank you for your response.
Regards,
GSSB secretariat
Responses received:
GSSB member | 2025.45 | 2025.45 | 2025.46 | 2025.46 | Comments
Yes No Yes No
Anna Nefedova Yes Yes
Anne Lindsay Yes Yes
Carol Adams Yes Yes Typo SSJB should be SSBJ in summary |
Thanks for incorporating GSSB feedback into the
Work Program
Charles Cho Yes Yes
Chulendra de Yes Yes
Silva
Galya Tsonkova | Yes Yes
Giulia Genuardi
Deborah Ng Yes Yes
Felipe Martinez Yes Yes
Rodriguez
lgazeuma Yes Yes
Okoroba
Jeff Robertson Yes Yes
Rebeca Coriat Yes Yes Work Program: Would like to see
innovative/thought leadership topics for
standards prioritised over well known topics, as
discussed in the December and November
meetings.
Tomoo Machiba | Yes Yes One point — my point stating the need of work for

improving online/digital presentation and
usability of GRI Standards (not to overwhelm the
users by the volume of the documents but to let
them focus on material issues) seems not
addressed in the Summary and the Work
Program. If this is considered, | approve the
notes.
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Yan Dong

Yes

Yes

Zuzanna Muskat
Gorska

Yes

Yes
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